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317.9 3825 4232 475.2
(AA9$)
101 GDP
13,112 13,518 14,378 16,080
(PPP, $)
olctHE
126 (°$; GDP 3,214 3,802 4,415 4,587
ey
(% of GDP) 86.2 89.9 88.5 88.3
2MNEE
13. 7 4. .
(%) 3.9 5 5 8.5
yeiE
(%) 8.6 8.3 7.3 7.3
S20
(k) 29,316 29,301 43,614 51,646
S
(Hotg) 7,357 70,401 89,202 94,459
242
(k) 21,959 -41,100 -45,588 -42,813
Qat Een
45,420 40,063 40,935 34,003
(CLISIRY)
o|ztg
12.2 2 2 13.2
(%) 5 8.25 8.25 3.25
3e
(A= E3}, tfo|st 16.75 15.74 15.74 17.21
2)
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= Attt 1SS Hetall =7to| oty 1t =S It Al A1¥2 FAISH |2 Yot SRt

CHH O|YEE MESZ 2[H|0, §ER22& U Id S OFst U204, 21M7(0)| SO{AMD] B2 OtZ2|7+10] 712t LS T|sh
OIEER O|F8Lt. Ol= 0|4 ES} THof TAIS FAMAIZICH, tF20| HAIS0| O|HES Soff 0|22tA0|L 78 S HU=22 0]
st = F&2S 0|0 0|5 =7te DS HV|= Tt 2570 2t R2A| thEE2| £ 0|F 0j=2e| A= 0|=29| A= SHO|
weh AA5H2 20l A0, O|YEE 0|79 Bl 22| S 2HA|OI} I Y22 S 5512410 =Tt 0| Y E-2{Al0re] A= AL, &
d, A S CiYet 20t A ©AS 22USHH ML, S22= 02 20t0llM S 22 32 S 0|YEE 0|= 2of A0, =
Sk SAlots HHEQuE BA L7t QU0
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O|ZE«= 2|2 102H2013~20221) £, +Y2| HEFS/HE(CAGR)2 242 6.6%, 4.1%2 7I1FFCE 2022E O|YE nA#2
£1,4619 €2, W S7|th8] 10% &7t SAA2L6.1% ZAME 2ACH 20224 %JéH S0t 422 51652, £¢ 8929 &{2
A 7| | 242+ 18.4%, 5.9% S7H34Ct.

Lt =718 +2¢

O|RETt 2022\H7t 742+ BrO| 25 42| 1070=0l= E{7|, AT|Q!, O|Ef2|0t, AFRC| Of2tH|0t, O|=, E2tE §t=, UAE, 2%, &=
O| ULt 42| +ELM= T £5] AW|QI, 7|, O|E2|0}, §t=, WY RHE S229| AAHIIA £~Z0| O|M0|| H|sH S7tst 2422 LIEtLE
1 ULt 0| EQ idodﬂﬁ(Hs Code 271111)0| EHA1|71| 278251009 ez _l—j EHH| 159.06% S7t34Ct. st=2| L O|RE

0|

Et Y WOl +Yst 49l 1071=0= S=, AFRLIOt2tH[o, O|=, 2{Aot, /1=, =Y, E{7|, B3, O|E2(0t, 90|
7F QUEF. SE% Zdiﬂ T2 T90IM 13215 7I1S3UC. A2 EY, Ax, 2E22{7|7| Y0 S/, F0|EQ 3F 4
7t, 02| E2tA0| AR |7 H22| £Y0| S/ISIHM &9l 10t +Yefl ol & A= ZMEC oh=2 FRE 109 2t
A= 242220199 142, 2020'F 189, 2021H 179E HH 2022 H0|= 139 E 7|SotHA G= L AHQ, AQEl, HI|0f, A
Bt RE=7IE0 O =2 &%1E 2RI,

T LT

-2 g9 1001=

20204

No 213 ()

1 0|2 2,881,960,406
2 ofgofoj2E 2,128,336,065
3 o|&k2|of 2,053,601,784
4 AFSC{ot2tH|of 1,933,848,744
5 E{7| 1,878,717,776
6 A= 1,628,963,319
7 = 1,591,756,820
8 ol 1,591,172,563
9 Aol 1,399,309,794
10 eac 940,866,117

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20214



No =713 =A($)

1 o2& 2,863,631,492
2 O|&fz|ot 2,143,344,825
3 o= 1,953,596,429
4 E{7| 1,779,173,652
5 At-Cjotaty|ot 1,703,786,676
6 ol 1,295,329,571
7 = 1,105,730,235
8 A el 1,011,148,732
9 g= 964,043,111
10 FHLtCE 736,456,293

<A29 : UN Comtrade)
2022

No =713 =A($)

1 O|Eh2|of 2,959,036,031
2 £2719 2,759,228,188
3 i 2,730,543,026
4 ol 2,414,358,851
5 ATH QI 2,023,772,720
6 AM-L{ot2tH[of 1,999,111,762
7 =E} 1,632,244,649
8 =T 1,494,415,897
9 Jde|a 1,433,555,596
10 o002 E 1,256,562,996

<A249 : UN Comtrade)
20234

No =7ty Ehalt))

1 EU 16,720,980,478
2 ATl 3,020,429,419
3 Ol= 2,883,836,924




4 E=27|9 2,397,397,873
5 g= 1,999,874,175
6 dg|a 1,609,182,266
7 El=F= 1,532,910,761
) £ 1,330,277,177
9 FHLtCE 1,021,592,077
10 22l 714,302,743
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
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No =7ty =A($)
1 Seelnisst= 12,505,552,369
2 iE 6,906,619,507
3 2 A|OF 5,792,009,463
4 AFS.C|oF2HH|OF 5,352,462,658
5 =9 4,624,274,956
6 SH 3,934,856,669
7 232}0|L} 3,771,017,654
8 O|Et2| 0o} 3,379,228,067
9 ol 3,098,532,181
10 Hepd 3,096,261,895

<At249 : UN Comtrade)
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No =7t =AU($)
1 SeelIiset= 9,495,607,581
2 o|= 4,577,571,514
3 AMRC|Ot2tH|Of 3,817,863,070
4 =9l 3,772,985,632
5 E{7| 3,134,065,077
6 O|&h2lot 2,771,143,038




7 24 A|O} 2,522,140,348
8 f3ztolLt 2,432,880,904
9 ol 2,411,035,399
10 oatA 2,398,343,715
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
2022
No =7tY ks
1 == 10,585,102,430
2 o= 6,986,118,778
3 AFL{ot2tH[of 6,251,338,875
4 = 3,828,278,824
5 £2719 3,611,379,178
6 O|&fz|ot 2,849,832,462
7 otgfoolzZ|E 2,720,876,617
8 ol 2,695,925,851
9 f3ztolLt 2,491,690,054
10 2Alopiet 2,481,819,102
<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20234
No =713 Cha
1 EU 20,386,849,578
5 o2 6,009,855,104
3 FIZ2710 4,272,788,046
4 = 3,734,886,136
5 Hepd 2,824,592,029
6 = 1,834,261,663
7 HEEE 1,756,440,110
8 ATH QI 1,568,822,868
9 AQAA 1,388,880,154
10 A9 El 872,610,399
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OIzE7t2| 2 HS Code 22}2| 7|&2 2 0|3

AE -|;(|-7|7| i-l?l- 9|Okn Z|>52|- y\|o

=,

02217t 713 DO =5t 421 107 430l= 228z, 58, £2 '31 |74I-§r EC
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| AL 77Iete=2 YAIED. 0
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24 AR0|0] £YTRE & 1549 LR H
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20194
No HS CODE =59 =%4($)
1 271012 BEREEmA ZAF 2,994,317,705
2 270900 Mot AYR(BEM) (2 SHysi) 2,905,283,912
3 710812 1 8ko| 7tastR| gte 2okl A 2,033,509,253
4 271019 7|} 1,783,588,604
5 271111 HATtA 1,263,177,915
6 310210 QA (480| Z{012|0f| ARHGICH 1,100,889,022
7 852872 J|EHH Ao 2 SHA BT 826,846,264
8 080510 27| 657,845,094
9 390210 Zojm2L3l 348,693,860
10 720826 7t 322|0|E 0|4k 4. 75 2(0]Ef O]2HQI Zd 282,702,544

<249 : UN Comtrade)

20204
No HS CODE ke =A(3)
1 710812 1 gto| 7425HR| e 20l 2 2,872,120,517

2 270900 Meet AL (BEF M) (H72

ol
ox
rol
a

2,360,887,570




3 271012 FEF@EEH)A ZHZ 1,479,709,872
4 271019 7|} 1,467,547,492
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o Cargo Express

A= Al'EE2S

SEA

FA 8 Bani AL Abasy Street, EL Faraana, Azarita Alexandria Egypt
HSHS +20-(3)-484-3824/5
oy alex@cargoexpressegypt.com
E50]2| http://cargoexpressegypt.blogspot.com/

o Al Zaferinternational for Shipping and Logistic Solutions

FA 9 Al SayeidZakaria St, Sheraton Heliopelis, Cairo, Egypt
S +20-(2)-2266-4667/8
ol admin@alzaferintl.com
Emo|Z| http://alzaferintl.com/

o Samehco International Forwarding

ZA 32, Elandalos Street, Behind Meryland Cairo Egypt
S +20-(2)-2454-3155
olojY samehco@link.net
E 0| http://www.samehco.com/(3H=20Me= E2|Z| %8 £

%8)

o Cairo Freight Systems

=M 64, Sakr Quraysh Bldgs., Sheraton Ext 104, Cairo, Egypt
S +20-(2)-2266-1720
o|oj| loay1@cairofs.com
EH[0]7]| https://cairofs.com/

o General Egyptian warehouses Company

THA0l| =2 AL
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In Gate No.5- Alex Port

SHHS +20-(2)-2266-1720
oy wrhs@egywarehouse.com

o MS Logistic Services Co.

=N Green Towers, Tower #10, Office 82, Alexandria, Egypt
HSHS +20-(3)-589-9021
o|o wrhs@egywarehouse.com
EH 02| http://www.mslgr.com/home
S| n ] 0| msamir@mslgr.com
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- Reclamation and Cultivation of Barren and Desert Lands or either of them

- Animal, Poultry and Fish Production

- Industry and Mining

- Hotels, Motels, Boarding Houses, Tourist Villages, Tourist Travel and Transport

- Transport of Goods in Cooling Vans, Cold Stores For Preservation of Agricultural

- Products, Industrial Products, Food Stuffs, Containers Stations, Grain Silos

- Aviation Transportation and the Services directly connected therewith

- Overseas Maritime Transport

- Qil Services for Digging and Exploration Operations, Transport and Delivery of Gas

- Housing Projects, the Units of which are leased wholly empty

- for Non-Administrative Housing Purposes

- The Infrastructure comprising drinking Water, Drainage Water Electricity,

- Roads and Communications

- Hospitals and Medical Treatment Centers which offer 10% of their capacity Free of charge
- Financial Leasing

- Guaranteeing Subscription to Securities

- Risk Capital

- Production of Computer Software and Systems

- Projects funded by the Social Funds for Development

- Developing New Urban Areas

- Software Designing and Producing the Electronic content

- Establishing and Managing Technological Zones

- Credit Classification

- Factoring

- Establishing, managing, and operating or maintaining means of river grouptransport
- means within and between the new towns, cities, and urban communities.

- Prosecuting Department for Industrial Projects And Utilities Projects

- Collection of garbage and wastes of productive and service activities and their treatment
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o New Cairo
=] 4,580,520 0| &
22| Cairo governorate
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o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- HE H3PHS 19780
- 24 BH|0|Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- CHE ASIHS : +20-2-2405-5452

2|3 A o2t - 54| 0| A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| A& | https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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o 7t0|2 FHYE (Cairo Governorate)
- CHE ASHHS @ +20-12-1149-4949
- 2A1 ZT|0|R| : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx
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o West EI-Roubeky(Badr city)
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o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS 1 19780
2A ZH|0|Z] : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- CHE XHSHHS : +20-2-2405-5452

- 34 Z|0] A : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H|0| A& hitps://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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21| Cairo governorate
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o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS 1 19780
- 3AI 20| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- CHE ASH-HS © +20-2-2405-5452

- A 20|0]Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 2A I|0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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o May - Second Industrial Zone
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T2 2 220)| Tt 40|g

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CjE X3S +20-19780
3A! 0| | : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- O & HSHHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 34 0| Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H0| A& : hitps://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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- CHE ASIHS 1 +20-12-1149-4949
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o 6th of October
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o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 23S 1 +20-19780
- A &1|0| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS @ +20-2-2405-5452
THED| 2 L A=A - 341 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
o 7|2 24 (Giza Governorate)
- CHE A3HHS  +20-2-3394-2035
- 2AI Z0|0|Z| : http://www.giza.gov.eg/Default.aspx
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o El Obour
e 2945 .760]|0|AH
22| Qalyubia governorate
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o IDA (Industrial Development Authority)
- CE AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3HEHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
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- A1 E1|0| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
S| A A2t o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS @ +20-2-2405-5452
- A EM|0| %] : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
=[in} http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIA 2137} G2|2| %S £ Y
o New Salhia
T2 2,827,199 40| E
2| Al Shargia governorate
Atz T2 2 RHO|| T2t Aolg

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- E AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- O & M3EHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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2| Al Shargia governorate
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o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- E A3HS 1 +20-19780
- 2A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- HE ASIHS : +20-2-2405-5452

- 2A £1|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
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o New Nubaria -Phase one
a2 541,206 0|&
2] Al Beheira governorate
Axtz T2 & 20| et 4f0[Et
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS : +20-19780
- 3AI 20| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
k| & gl A2t o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASH-HS : +20-2-2405-5452
- 34 Z0|0]Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- 24 I|0| AL https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
H|D http://www .gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIIA 2137} H2|2| &S 4 QUS

o New Nubaria -Phase two

= 1,149,158 %0|E
2| Al Beheira governorate
Atz T2 2 20| 2t 40|




o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CE AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3HEHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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o New Damietta - First Industrial Zone

e 1,316,739H 40|

21| Damietta governorate

Atz e 2 RH0|| w2t AolEt
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS 1 +20-19780
- A £1|0|Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

s & 9l oAzt o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS @ +20-2-2405-5452
- 34 20| A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI H 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
=[in} http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIA 2137} G2|2| %S £ Y

o Industrial Zone Extension

T2 1,026,900 20| &

21| Damietta governorate

Atz T2 2 RHO|| T2t Aolg
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ZSHHS 1 +20-19780
- 2AI Z|0|A| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

S| L AR o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- E ASIHS : +20-2-2405-5452
- 341 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI I|O| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
H|22 http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLHO|A 37} S22l LS &= US

o Ataqa




e 9,302,806 2t0|E
2|z| Suez governorate
Atz T2 2 RAH0|| T2t Aolg

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- E A3HS 1 +20-19780
- 2A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3HEHS 0 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZUOIAM 237t E2|A| &

o South Sumed Pipeline

e 18,251,230 0|H

SR Suez governorate

Atz e 2 RH0| w2t Aolgt
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS 1 +20-19780
- A £1|0|Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

s & 9l Azt o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE XSHHS : +20-2-2405-5452
- SA E|0] 2| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
=[in} http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIA 2137} G2|2| %S £ U

o New Faiyum

T2 351,043H40|E]
2| Faiyum governorate
Qatz TR L RA| w2t Aol

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- E H3HS 1 +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3EHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : =L{OIA 2T 7} H2|2| 42 4= Q

o Light Industry, New Beni Suef

= 1,331,486 0|E
22| Beni Suef governorate
Atz T2 U R 20| w2t 40|t

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE AH3HS : +20-19780
- 2AI 10| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- CHE ASIHS : +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H|0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZUOIA 23Tt E2|Z| &4 £ Q

o Medium Industry, New Beni Suef

e 3,959,400 20| &
22| Beni Suef governorate
Atz e L RAHO|| T2t Aolgt
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 23S : +20-19780
- 2Al &1|0| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
e e R = o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASIHS : +20-2-2405-5452
- 34 0| Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
H|2 http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZUOIA 2137t H2|X| A4S £ UAS
o New Minya
e 288,681H40|E]
22| Minya governorate
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o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CE AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3HEHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

H http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIA 2371 D2|R| S 4= U2
o New Asyut
e 1,980,607 0|E
22| Asyut governorate
Atz e 2 RH0|| w2t AolEt
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS 1 +20-19780
- A £1|0|Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
s & 9l oAzt o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS @ +20-2-2405-5452
- 34 20| A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI H 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
=[in} http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIA 2137} G2|2| %S £ Y

o New Sohang

T2 409,328 Ht0|E
2| Sohang governorate
Qatz TR L RA| w2t Ao|Et

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- E AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
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o F O|ZE CHEtR= CiAL

S +20-2-3761-1234~7
FA 3 Boulos Hanna St., Dokki, Cairo
EH 02| http://overseas.mofa.go kr/eg-ko/index.do
C{ AR 2 LFHEAH : +20-12-8333-3236 (FAIHS})

S +20-2-2517-1250
2A 1st floor, flat 101, Building 10, 263 street, New Maadi, Cairo
E10]Z| http://cafe.daum.net/egkorean
u ggﬁd;‘i;i{m ;2;)-10);-180-636-1 106/ 2|20l= CH3 71 20}, O|YE BH0I3| 717t & THAf|Yol|lM =2
dE uF7 U F2 A S

HetHE +20-2-3762-7102~4
FA 3 Boulos Hanna St., Dokki, Cairo

Emo|Z| http://egypt.korean-culture.org/ko/welcome
S| = O|YE Sh= CHARZE Z2THO| 212

HEHS +20-2-2565-6428
=AM 48 Rd 1st Zone 6th Area New Cairo
EHO0|Z| http://www.cairoschool.kr/

o KOICA O] E AtR A

s

fok

+20-2576-3383/92/93

z4

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Korea International Cooperation Agency (KOICA) Egypt
Office, 3 Boulos, Hanna St. Dokki, Cairo, Egypt



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/eg-ko/index.do
http://cafe.daum.net/egkorean
http://egypt.korean-culture.org/ko/welcome
http://www.cairoschool.kr/

EHO|Z| http://www koica.go.kr/

b2 http://koica.go.kr/egy_kr/4332/subview.do?enc=Zm5jdDFS8QEB&ITIGYmMIJzZITIGZWd5X2tyJTIGM
TAXMCUyYRjMAMTMxNyUyRmFydGNsVmlldy5kbyUzRg% 3D % 3D

CAI2Y : KOTRA 70| 2 292

Lt SZ[YF A AET |2

—

o 0|3 E IZAEAZHE (Ministry of Investment and International Cooperation)

sHS +20-2-2390-8819
FA 6 Adly, Al Fawalah, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate
=307 https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-
Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
S| n ] 34! 0|0 Y : investment@miic.gov.eg

o O|UE +ZYH(GOEIC)

HsHHS +20-19591

1 Ramses, Marouf, Qasr El Nil, Cairo Governorate

EHO|Z| http://www.goeic.gov.eg/
H|22 ofie HZSHE AMUSEA s +22 2H d2 Y
o O|YE EZtH(GAFI)
4SS +20-2-2405-5425
A 3, Salah Salem St, Al Estad, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
E 0| https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/
=l 2A1 0|02 : INFO@GAFINET.ORG

o 710|2 M-a3|o|4(Cairo Chamber of Commerce)

Fak-Ti k= +20-16545

=N 92 El Tahrir, Ad Dawawin, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate
EH 02| http://en.cairochamber.org.eg/

S| n ] 34 0|0 : info@cairochamber.org.eg



http://www.koica.go.kr/
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
http://www.goeic.gov.eg/
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/
http://en.cairochamber.org.eg/

o 2t of&2HAl-Ahram)

[=]
+_IT'_'

=M El-Galaa St, DOWNTOWN Boulag, Cairo Governorate
EHO|Z| http://www.ahram.org.eg/
H|D O|YEO|A Tof 2471 71y U2 CHEAQI IF AZAL/ & 220l 21 0[] :
i

o
https://english.ahram.org.eg/

o glez| KA 0| E(Daily News Egypt)

HSHHS +20-2-33352561

E 50 Nady El Seid St., Mohandeseen, Giza
ZH0]2| https://ww.dailynewssegypt.com

S| O|ZE HIZERAH F& LZHA|

o H|XL|A £G|0| 0|2 E(Business Today Egypt)

SIS +20-2-33355776
FA Floor 3 Ministry of Agriculture street &ndash; Corner of Thawra street, Mohandiseen, Giza
Z5ol| https://www.egypttoday.com/Section/Business-Economy/3
HI22 22t BHEA
o 0IYE BR
HepHS +20-19468
=X -
EL0] | http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/home.aspx
=] jn 5

Al 0|0 : E-mail egypt@ad.gov.eg

o 0|

ZE L TAO|E

S +20-2-2792-9292
= A 1, Magless El Sha&agrave;b st., Al Kasr El Einy, Cairo, Egypt Postal code: 11582 P.O. Box: 191
A Magless El Sha&agrave;b

EH 02| http://www.eip.gov.eg/IDSC/Default.aspx
S ) =

Al 0|H|Y : feedback@idsc.net.eg



http://www.ahram.org.eg/
https://ww.dailynewssegypt.com
https://www.egypttoday.com/Section/Business-Economy/3
http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/home.aspx
http://www.eip.gov.eg/IDSC/Default.aspx

S +20-2-2793-5000
=0 Al Kasr El Einy, Cairo, Egypt.
E 0| http://www.cabinet.gov.eg
=l 2A10|0|: info@idsc.net.eg
o 0| E EAMMAE (Ministry of Industry and Foreign Trade)
S +20-2-2792-1167
=M 2 Latin America, Garden City, Cairo
EH 02| http://www.mti.gov.eg
H2 AE SH0|R]| H& A& sIA| L
o O|YE FEELE (Ministry of Communications and Information Technology)
HEHS +20-2-3534-1300
N Ministry of Communications and Information Technology, Smart Village Kilo 28- Cairo-
A Alexandria Road, Egypt.
EHO|Z| http://www.mcit.gov.eg
=] jn YE SH 0|2 H& HEtstR| kS
o O|RE 22E (Ministry of Finance)
S +20-2-2342-8830
=N Ministry of Finance Towers, Nasr city. Extension of Ramsis Street, Abbassiya, Cairo.
Emo|Z| http://www.mof.gov.eg
BT 20 ¥S 1 02-2342-8830/8032 /2151 /2152 /2153 =4 0|0 : finance@mof.gov.eg (STH0|
L
A ZHES ofHE &= US)
o 0|3 E E7|4(Central Agency for Public Mobilization and statistics)

23S +20-2-2402-3926 / 0574
FA Salah Salem Rd, Nasr city, Cairo, beside Central Auditing Organization.
E10]Z| http://www.capmas.gov.eg
H|2 O|H¥ : capmas@capmas.gov.eg



http://www.cabinet.gov.eg
http://www.mti.gov.eg
http://www.mcit.gov.eg
http://www.mof.gov.eg
http://www.capmas.gov.eg

o 0| E ZY¢28(Central Bank of Egypt)
S +20-16777
=0 54 El Gomhoureya St. 11511, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
E 0| http://www.cbe.org.eg
=l 34 0|0 Y @ info@cbe.org.eg (SH|0|2| ZLHL O E &= US)
o 0| E uEE(Ministry of Transportation)
S +20-2-2795-5562
=N 105 Kasr El Ainy St., Kasr El Ainy, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate
o] 2| https://www.facebook.com/MinistryTransportation/
C{ SAZI0|Z] (www.mot.gov.eg)l| H& SHCE S4] I|0|ASE H|0]Z| CHA AH|2Y
o 2AZIE7|2(ECS, Egyptian Commercial Service)
HstHS +20-2-2342-4055
FA Tower No. 5, 6, Ministry of Finance Towers, Extension of Ramses St., Nasr City, Cairo
Emo]Z| http://www.ecs.gov.eg
H| SA 0|0 @ info@ecs.gov.eg (SH|O|X] =W{H % Ol E 4= UD)
o O|ZE Ml
4SS +20-2-2342-2247
=4 Ministry of Finance Towers, Tower 3, Ramses Extension Road, Cairo
E 0| http://www.customs.gov.eg
=l =

Al 0|H|Y : info@customs.gov.eg (BHO|Z| =W{HE o= & U)

AN

AIEY : KOTRA 710|2 29z

T



http://www.cbe.org.eg
https://www.facebook.com/MinistryTransportation/
http://www.ecs.gov.eg
http://www.customs.gov.eg

7. 2718

L 2EE B

1 USD :30.94

No = = oo =4(USD)

1 AE A (W= e glak) o= 2.600
2 AE IR 12018 10.000
3 AE AR AP by 1018 10.000
4 Al -2} kg 0.350
5 2= IO (AEFHA-OY| 2|7t ) 12t 2.300
6 == M4 (OLE) 500ml 0.160
7 == 2ItE2HOLE) 500ml 0.200
8 o= A 124 5.000
9 mE= AUHAL = Jlgesz 1.500
10 nE AlotE2a (AU T2h) nees 1.500
11 == EiA 23 ez 9.500
12 MH| A Ol (2/=2! OHE AlLH 4 DIEA) 12 7.500
13 MH|A SARUF 1L 1L 1.200
14 MU|A Hr12z 1Kwh 6.200
15 MH| A deryEA ekl 7.600
16 o7t =Ll 14 3.100
17 o7t A (SHAIGU T2 A7t 600cc 27.000
18 4= Izt 2 A= HEz|A 113.270
19 sty| ;ngif&izﬂiﬂzgi (Ol=2t 71 b, 27350.000
20 =8| Y28 7|F=2|(Overnight Deposit) % 19.250
21 AE o 1kg 0.940
22 AT U7t2 1kg 0.650
23 Al 17| 1kg 12.240
24 AE At 1274 2.490




25 R 1L 0.920
26 AMER 1L 2.330
27 ez TkWh 0.040
28 2N m 2.250
29 v Eat=] m 0.010
30 olZ=Es=(19l) = 50.000
31 2= H| (YL =232, 25X 25.000
32 As2SEH| 2000cc O 4 310.000
33 Wz ad 23 300km 2.500
34 SAMS 25 = 0.100
35 Foidst 25 = 0.050
36 QEH AIE= 71 12.000
37 TV &blZ (= 15.000
38 OTT #+==&(Youtube, Netflix, HBO &) 170 3.000
39 MEIA(E20|22Y) Mz1d 2.500
40 IEREWS Tkg 4.770
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EAH 242
FA Luxor City, Luxor, Luxor Governorate
A1 -
Fe -

YAAY FA2E= 0|YE BRY U 2 SH0U= ZAOCL SA20E SAE A, 7I2Y, 7t A=, B=
pef b -
o Ny, &S0 7, 2= He| S Liet Y2S0| 225t UL
b Sl AR7) CHof A E ZESt QOH, 2EA| 2YAIZO| S0l Hal Ao 235t Jt= A

Of BF&f2I5tCt.

o AF2 ¥ M|0|3(Sharm El Sheikh)

L AE Y MiO|=
FA Qesm Sharm Ash Sheikh, South Sinai Governorate
29I -
e -

T AFZ o M0| 3= Da AP H HIGHS, AlE 22 QBSHA|LIO| BHE APk B3 ALO|| O|ZE £
" TA|O|CH B AARE Liota o], arA 250t 22 So| Qi
= SA| REX7t CHFSH BHRIR|E EEStD QLoD 2HRR| AIZI0| HE0| BEOL| AFHO| ¥ 35tD b A
LS

Of BF&f2I5ttt.
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A Qesm Saint Katrin, South Sinai Governorate
2 -
29 -
CIet2 AR U HO|30|M EE5Z22 2F 80km HO{2I 0| EQ| A[LIO| Bt HE20] Qe 22 020|
| Ct. ofjMofli= HISFQl 20| AT CHEH2 A A|LIO|O| A 72 2/ STt CHO|’ 54 2| & otLtE O AR QL
ct.
bl S A| ZtA7F ot AR E Eetotn o, AR 2GA|ZH0| HES0| H2L| ALMO|| M Ist 7t A
0| Hi&25iCt,

o OfA2+(Aswan City)

=AY OfA 2

FEAN Aswan Governorate
22 -

2y -

ST LIQZHOf Q= T A|QI OFARLS ICHEE] O|YE LHEO| Z2HA AR 20|2t 22|QUCt OtARI| AR
Bk S OtAQL G =H|OF BI22E 2 21 A, 2ato| A, oAl So| Qct
e SA| AF|7} CHOFSH RHRR| S EBH5tD QOO BER| SYAIZH0| HIE0| BGrOL| ARKMO|| X35t THe A
Ly

O BtEh2{stCt.

o alAtE 2|0t (Alexandria City)

EAE e 2|0t

= Alexandria Governorate
AR :

L -

o
Q|0 = LiAtE2|OF ST, 710|EH|O] 24 SO| 2E FL=

UUMER|OLE OIYED| AZH BT ZAIOIC 71 RPF YARE AUME2|0 EATO| Y20, O
o
°

b Sl AH7) CHofet 2RI S ZESt Qon, 2R 2YAIZ
Of BF&f2I5tCt.

Of| HSO0| 2L APMOf| 35t 7= A

o O||E 22 (Egyptian Museaum)

SAH 0|2
A 15 Meret Basha, Ismailia, Qasr an Nile, Cairo Governorate
2GAIZt 09:00~17:00




e Al O|YEL| 2R3 A0S SES0| BIE O] QT HHBRIS PATA BB A7H0| 23) HalL| A2t
—t =

2 0|98 7t= 20| ZC}
H|D BZR| SHAIZH0| HES0| oL, ARMO| 2250 Jh= 0| B},

o 7}0|2 A|E}(Cairo Citadel)

EAYH 0|12
E Al Abageyah, Qesm Al Khalifah Cairo Governorate
2L 08:00~17:00(&,42YUL 16:00 7HA))
7R HERF
R 12M17] Aetattieof ofsh YRR £Ef 710|285 B5517| 2l MeI2l HAolct,
S| 22| A0 HSO| Fel, AFol| A 35t Zh= 20| BHEH2ISiCt

o 7ZtaZrg|2|(Khan el-Khalili)
SAH 70|12
=N El-Gamaleya, Qism El-Gamaleya, Cairo Governorate
2GAIZ S0 7t= 20|
2 AZDE
WAL .124AE1I7/I\01(|)|A1I9A£| O|YE z|tf 22| MSA|40[ct. siAH0f 710FA| OFSCHZ S=252 &7 AlZel &7
= & ALt
B2 2HZ2| 2HAIZO| 50| Eel, ARHof| H35t1 7h= A0| BHEFA|SICt
o 2&lotE ofg| 2 A 3 (Mosque of Muhammad Ali)
SAYH 0|2
=0 Al Abageyah, Qism El-Khalifa, Cairo Governorate
A2 09:00~17:00
R AZDF
e 7H0IZ AJEIE Ljof 92Tt E17| 82 RAT FAHOR 201U BATR, O|YES (iHSE AR 2}
2[0§Z5t AT
S| n ] HEA| 2GAIZ0| HS0| E2l, ARMO|| A 25t 7= 20| B2t

o O|2}0|EQt AT JA(Great Pyramid of Giza)

ZAH 7t0|2 7| &t




=4 Al Haram, Nazlet EI-Semman, Al Haram, Giza Governorate
SGA|Zt 08:00~17:00
29 R
Yary OIYEQ| 7hat CHEHQI R22(0|Ct, 7|24 2,000 ZOj| |01H2H, MIA| 7CH 27tAte] Z 5HLtolct,
S| HEA| 2GAIZ0| HS0| 2L, ARMO|| A 25t 7= 20| B2t

CAH sa27ict
=M Qesm Hurghada, Red Sea Governorate
2z -
S 00| -
TT 2
FE2JICHe O|YEQ| Zolf HOtZ Wt oF 40km BO{Q= ot F¥R|0|Ct AFH CHO|S 2 KHSIH
GaAaTY Sekalla Z[7+0f| ~B-2 Clo|® At st 7} 2|6l ACH + A|7HR| Q! & Chet20fl= &2 Q1 0| E 7
O&a AlY 50| At2[st QIC,
b SA| AHA7F ChSH 2R E Eotot o, &R 2GA|ZH0| HES0| HoL| AFMO)| M Fst 7= A
0| Hgf2lstot,
<AI2Y : KOTRA 7|0|2 2Y&>
OF. Al
- B4

ZAlH 7to|2
HSHS +20-2-2411-5588
SN Ring Rd. Intersection of Cairo Suez Rd., Mirage City, 1st Compound, New Cairo, Cairo Egypt
i (inside JW Marriott Hotel)
7t4 QIS oF 502, ofl=0f Tt 7H0] & E.
FYAIZE 18:00~24:00
2y Y JUo| 013,
AN HE AF0|T F2A
b 1A= 12 7|12Y. AE|0|2 8 EEet AAS PR 2 St HAEZ0|0, SEL0I| 2|25 &21717t

dgies.




o 0Oj|Ql 2| AE2H8 Restaurant)

ZAIH 70|12
HSHS +20-2-2791-6888
=M 1089 Corniche El Nil, Cairo, Egypt (inside Four Seasons Hotel Cairo at Nile Plaza)
7t4 QI oF 502 . of=0f Tt 7HA0] & E.
A2 19:00~01:00
7Ry S UL TE.
24 70 ST Y AR
S| 7HAtH= 121 712 Y. 710|2 W 7ty ngA R S 2 AEHY.
o Ot2H(Aura)
ZAIH 710|2
USHE +20-2-3567-2111
= A 35 Giza St., beside France Embassy, Giza, Egypt (inside Four Seasons Hotel Cairo at The First
T Residence Egypt)
7t4 QI oF 50 . ofl=0f T2t 7H20] & E.
FYAIZE 12:00~24:00
2 9 YA 1S,
24 HE up=Al YAEY
Hl2 1A= 121 712, ngRl Q200 S5 2| 19| 0|2 E2|RE 2lbl= A2 02 = US.

o £9l E}o] 2|AEZ 9l H(Ruen Thai Restaurant and Bar)

ZAH 710|=2
HspHs +20-2-2614-0080
= A El Tesaeen St., City Center, 5th Compound, New Cairo, Lakeview Compound, Cairo, Egypt
e (inside Dusit Thani Lakeview Hotel)
7t4 Qg of 503, oflw0i| Tt 7HAH0| CHE.
FYAIZ 19:00~02:00
77 S JY Lol .
20H T Bi= A AR
|2

A= 121 7|2, O F2 Ei= SA2 e =R ToistL AUS.




o B{E7|0| 2| (Birdcage)

SAYH 10|12

HeBS +20-2-2798-8000

A 11511 Corniche El Nil, Garden City, Cairo, Egypt (inside InterContinental Cairo Semiramis Hotel)

7t4 QI oF 50, 00| et 7+40| THE.
SYAIZt 13:00~16:00, 19:00~23:30

77y SH IYU| TE.

v HEflmA HAES

bl IO 191 7|2, 291717} 042 0|2 H0|0jA 17| B 9

o

T

AI2Y : KOTRA 70| 2 292

=AY 7to|2 otc| 2/
YSHHS +20-2-2519-7769
FA 41, 231 St., Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Al Maadi, Cairo Governorate
712 AN olgt of 8Erf
QJoiA|ZH 8:00-22:30
#99 LECE
o O|Lt(Mina restaurant)
ZAH 7}0|2 ojc| 2|
e kel +20-12-2166-6612
FA 34, Street 276, Cairo Governorate
7t4 AARR QI of 8E e
YYAIZE 10:00-21:00
77 ALY JFR

o EDOLE (Tomato restaurant)

A 71012 ojc] 2/




HspHs +20-102-588-3560
FA Cairo Governorate, Al Maadi, No.1 Nerco Commercial B/D st.232 Degla Maadi, Cairo
7t AN ol of sgf

A 11:30-21:30

| =294 5%

o Of2|Z}(Arirang restaurant)

=AY 710|2 ot 2|

Mot +20-2-2519-3739
FA BD 32 Nady Gedeed St, Maadi, Cairo Governorate
7t4 AIALR QIS of 852

FYAIZE 12:00-22:00

75 AERF

o W7|2(Kokio restaurant)

TAIY 710|2 ojg| 2|d

sHHS +20-2-2521-2123
=AM X76H+C24, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 4213052
714 2|71 of Of2|0f of 12E2

FYAIZE 12:00-23:00

757 AZSER

o AMEZH|(Seoul BBQ)

EAH 7o|2 ojc| 2|2

Mot +20-2-2753-7328
FA 25 Rd. 263, Beside El Mostafa Pharmacy, Cairo 11511, Egypt
7t4 AALR QI of 8~10E 2

FYAIZE 12:00-22:00

75 T I A ASER

o 7}0kAA|(Gaya Sushi Restaurant)




EAH 710|2 ojg| 2|d
HEHS +20-10-0158-2484
=AM Street 253, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
7t4 AALE QI oF 92y
FYAIZE 11:00-22:00
757 =224 77
Jin} HA A2 22 Jh5510] AlAle] 29 A H08 Ths. AL oo T

o 3tLAS(Hana restaurant)

=AY 70|12 2jQr2l 2|

dgpes +20-2-2736-7873
Fa Hassan Assem, Mohammed Mazhar, Zamalek, Cairo Governorate
7t AIAIZ ol ok gttpy

FHAIZE 12:00-22:30

#29 NEEE

<29 : KOTRA 710|Z T2t

Ht. &

-HIZUA BY

o QIE{ZE|HIEF A|E|AEK(Intercontintal City Stars)

SAY 10|12
=N Omar Ibn El-Khattab, Masaken Al Mohandesin, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
HepHS +20-2-2480-0100
Z5ol| https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohc/hoteldetail
a4 AI710] T2} £52 40|, AT 14 150 - 200 G2 47
e/ F710|2 Q12 LIAZ AE[Of &2Y
H| L 710|2 I HA|Z QI 52

o JW Oj|2|0{E O[2}R|(JW Marriot Mirage)


https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohc/hoteldetail

ZAY 7to|2
=AM Ring Road- Mirage City, Heliopolis, Cairo Governorate 11757
HSHS +20-2-2411-5588
EHO|Z| https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
SH= Al710f| et 8tz 40], 4=& 19150 - 200 &2 &
24 Lt 20 21|

o ZA|IEA L} Z2lx}(Four Seosons Nile Plaza)

SAH 710|2
=AM 1089 Corniche EI Nil, EG, 11519, Cairo Governorate
S +20-2-2791-7000
EHO|Z| https://www.fourseasons.com/caironp/
SH= Al7|0f w2t 8tz 0], J=& 18 200 - 250 2] =&
24 Lt 20 21|

o YA A 710|2 0|2} A|E| Z&!(Renaissance Cairo Mirage City Hotel)

SAH 710|2

=AM Ring Road Mirage City, Cairo Governorate 11757
S +20-2-2406-3333
EH[0]7]| https://www.marriott.com
&uta A17104| th2t &40

o £2|¢|0] QI 7}0|2 ototC| Z&(Holiday Inn Cario Maadi Hotel)

SAY 10|12

=N Cornish EI Nil, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 11431
HSHS +20-2-2526-0601
Z5ol| https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohi/hoteldetail
4= Al7|0i| w2t A0

<2t22 : KOTRA 7|0|2 23
- A2EsieL


https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
https://www.fourseasons.com/caironp/
https://www.marriott.com
https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohi/hoteldetail

o Z0| 32A(Jo-E House)

SAH 10|12
FA Building 27, St. 85, Maadi, Cairo, Egypt
Mot +20-100-363-8747
S 1ﬂé§§;gg%xgﬂgéﬁg¢WMﬂﬂmﬂ%
HFEHEC LM 2 S Y
21 OtC| 2| 2 FEIVHO] 2|8k 24 St H| R LA HAESRA
H|2 O|H|Y : egyptcho@gmail.com

o 2|9t 7HE 5t A (Korean Garden House)

SURE 24 B

=AY eI (Y-Ctet 212)
ZA El-Alamein, Marsa Matrouh 5065901, Egypt
HSHS +20-100-636-1106
stz 18F 71F 85~ 1102 (A7] & =t L0 T2} 240] UF)

~> A-CtHb(El-Dabba) A2t gHA T2HE 2302|101 22t 2l (Alamein) Q120f| 2|%|
nt SY U R ALY AS
HI22 0|0/ : egyptcho@gmail.com

o E&3t2A(Dream House)

LUNL 6th of October
=AM Flat No. 52, Building No. D6, Dreamland Compond, 6th of October, Egypt
ZsHS +20-122-231-8484
Emo|Z| www.egypttour.co.kr
18k 7|2 80 Eaf LHR|(Al7] & =8 240 et 20| UF)
e Stz A O MALITSH(GHA)
Oj2to|= Iz R0 A2
k)| A1 Zol7t A2 Aol A=
HAESIRA 2120f| Mall of Egypt, 222 S A& HO|A|M Q=2
bl Ol : parkegypt@hanmail.net
4 .
7}7t2E ! itsdream

o L710|2 3+2A(New Cairo House)



www.egypttour.co.kr

A N
= Flat No. 4, Villa No. 25, Choeifat St. in 5th settlement, New Cairo, Egypt
SIS +20-122-231-8484
EHO|Z| newcairohouse.com
18k 7|2 80 Eaf LHR|(Al7] & =t 240 et 2+0| US)
L= SURE 24 U A4 TBHEH)
A 7t0|2 S&tt 7H0|2 A HMA|ZO0|M 158 d= HOo{RI 2{=|of 22y
d HASEDA 2% £2 G
0|0l : parkegypt@hanmail.net
=i
FI7I2E : itsdream
o HAESIRA AMet(Guesthouse Shilla)
A 7to|2
=AM Thaganmo 1, Yasmeen 7, Villa 380 New Cairo , Egypt
HstE +20-100-003-5693
18k 7|2 90~100E2] LHQ|(A|7] & =8t Y4=0] w2t 20| AS)
suz i
SURE 24 Y M BEH(EHA)
AH 5 710|= A|E| Z|0f 2/
710|2 &g U 710|2 A|-EA|Z2 7HHS
=l Ol : cairoshilla@gmail.com

o 710 HAESIRA(GAYA guesthouse)

SAY Fto|2
=N Degla maadi, street 218, building 41, Egypt
S +20-2-2519-7769
18k 7|2 80 Eaf LHR|(Al7] & =t 240 et 2+0| US)
L] SURE 24 U M ZEHEHA
AH ot Z|of| 2 z[e Al 3f$ﬁ
ro|§ _n_ol'O“A-I OoF 40_5_
bl 0|0f|Y : ccxcc@hanmail.net
SCHE : +20-10-0158-2484
A2 : KOTRA 7|0|2 24>



newcairohouse.com
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A

O|YE +5S0l= M3| 4&20| 20| RE/0] A0 A2 0|8ot7|0l| £A oIt T2tM XS0l THO{SH= Nestle Pure Life,
Aquafina, Hyatt ‘48 5t OfAl= ZA0| 5 2 A0, 22|LI2Q} 2H0| O = 28 2402 X&5}3|
oo WaE FoH0] OFMOF Sict,
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Toigd

S|, H==H|2t t
H|ZtE 20| A|&5t0{0F STt FAHAQl 2tgk S5 HRE AHR|7| lsiMe 34 EHEIR*OH =
S 2| H0|M BH2 = car information cardS EHO} 2| Z 2| |5t nE=(Traffic department)

SIHCar Plate)2 £0{2t11 S2Z(License for car registration)2 2rgZ8t=C} UHtH o2 2}t %%% 30| & HA g Hrotof oF
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LY Axp EF SMC 2 £822F 7HA0] 2022 O|HECH QF 1.5~287t2F ZOLXLCt CHEXM O = 30 £E4t0] A 1A 30 &2 Lje|9]
7F40| 20234 11¥ 7|2 40,000~50,00052] £20|10, 7|0t9| AME|Z| T H|25 AHSLO|C} O|RIEO||A O17|7} B x2S ZAF
SUV, 48 2 FFY MTHo|O, 3Ly, 7|0, WAt 2| 2ejef 22 BMEQ| 20| Q17|17+ 2 HOo|C},

BHT0IM AMSUBGIS LTLOL 20, OISO SUE 4 AUCH OYENHE 2B 50| 75312, 2R0I0| 22 2S5 2
22 Y3y :

A7} 02 JHCHE D B0, SH20IM 2HSUUSIZS LI HOL obM ALRSHE 20| Yukaolct,

=

O

o
=

O|YEN|e £U2 230| Y =0|CH CHEZA QI 232 2= HSBC Bank Egypt, Bank Audi, Qatar National Bank Al Ahli(QNB
Alahli), Commercial International Bank (CIB), National Bank of Kuwait - Egypt (NBK-Egypt), Banque Misr 50| JC}.

Azt 72

HZHE -5 | oM = 24 670E 0|42 = & 7tS (Resident permit)O] B2 2 ot AZE 7H45t7| M= H 2t A= 5
tE5E A5t 2dE YEt0{0r 5th, YT 2| 2 2|4 MNE 2517 = BT}



2t WS

- 78 ISt

o 7}0|2 328t

SAY 10|12
a2 f{j FHo| Solg g2 ME.'@E(Z;HQI s2stm) 2, 32 AP 2S5tm £ S 7|1 Uk A
¢ 2o Fof, oto] U= SZE 4 UL
gH| 2018 ARE FH KO 2 L0, 15Hd AIYHo| Stofl S=3 500USD7H Y&
E10] | http://www.cairoschool.kr/
Hl2 &t7) 3 A%}

o Cairo American College (CAQ)

SAH 0|2
a2 Z25uR0| 0|0 & L NSUF 7|A22 7t QY7 2 Stz Sl 27t 2F 1,000H0] O|=0 oj
= H 0|=2| YFCYSto|Lt FEICHetof| S22 HME W At
Application Fee : 390 USD, Registration Fee : 16,000 USD, Admission Fee : 1,000 USD7} 7|22
S| o2 WSt WH|2& Pre-Kindergarten 3 : 9,000 USD, Pre-Kindergarten 4 : 14,300 USD,
Grades K-5= 26,600 USD, Grades 6-8= 27,150 USD, Grades 9-12= 27,350 USDQ| W&H|7t A
TE|H AFHAH|= EE0|0
E 0| http://www.cacegypt.org
a]
bl [=A

o Maadi British International School (MBIS)

Ay sto|2
312122 A=A N AAEHCZ Y, 250 SHYSHEO OfL 2l HZ|Ql SHSE BTt 2|27t Cha f20f 27|
= otLt, MEHAE 2F5tA QUL



http://www.cairoschool.kr/
http://www.cacegypt.org

o
=

o Ry HZtEHH|: 7,055 IR (0I5t IH2EZ BY)

o Reception~6St@ANt2| siE&|= Primary School

- Application Fee(X|¥Z): 1000t

- Leavers' Academic Assessment Fee (%8t 2t A| E|AEH|R): 100 IHRE
- Registration Fee(§23): 4,500 It2=

- Annual Tuition Fee(¥Zt8H]): 11,7450t =

o 7~118tEntz| sl &&= Secondary School

- Application Fee(X|¥Z): 1000t

- Leavers' Academic Assessment Fee (8t 2t A| E|AEH|R): 100 IR =
- Registration Fee(S22): 4,500 IR=

- Annual Tuition Fee(@7FsHH]): 13,5000+ =

ZT0]2|

http://www.mbisegypt.com
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e
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o Al Bashaer Schools

A29 : KOTRA 710|2 292 )

EAH

1ok

=]

ZT0]2|

https://www.albashaerschools.net/

H)2

= QUSO0| A HFSHeE 7H0|2 DL 2| Hof| KAR[UCH AFFSt 2 A = Fojr-HS WG, =4t
wof| B HFst (=252 A Gt

=2

o Amgad Language School

EAH E
ot eSS
=30/7| https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-
- 439557776224664/
bl St QIS0| thA HFst=E 710| 2 OFC| 2ol 2=|3HCH AMRStn 2 A 1HE Foje 2 2Iststl, 2 A|s
A1

wof| B HFHst 2[=Us2 | Gt

=20

o Manara Language School Maadi

SAH 0|2
S| Stus ¥ 29
EH[0]7]| http://www.manaraschool.net/



http://www.mbisegypt.com
https://www.albashaerschools.net/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-439557776224664/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-439557776224664/
http://www.manaraschool.net/
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{AE% : KOTRA 7I0|2 22

o As-Salam International Hospital

L 710|2 (F=U 2

A Corniche El Nile Athar an Nabi, Misr Al Qadimah, Cairo Governorate
HEHS +20-2-2524-0250
A== SeEA

H|2 EI0|A| : https://www.assih.com/

o Air Force Specialized Hospital

=AY 710|2 (+710|2)

ZA EL-Tesseen St., Fifth Settlement, New Cairo
S +20-2-2313-1804
== SeEA

Hl2 E0|A| : http://www.airforcesh.org.eg/

o Saudi German Hospital Cairo

ol

tCt.

=AY 710|2 (R&2|232[2)
ZA Joseph Tito St, Huckstep, El Nozha, Cairo
HSHS +20-2-2625-2400
A== SEHH
ZM0|2| : http://sghcairo.com/en/
| I RH (Maadi)ollM TAIZE HE AH2|0| ALt A|H0| O ZESITE 2HRIZA| AR02f0] TR

o Ghaley Medical Center

L=UAL 7to0|2 (otd])
2A 32, 33 El Golf St., Maadi, Cairo (behind maadi sporting clib)
2SS +20-2-2359-2593




e
= - M olst Tt 2|, R} odyet & 7te et AR oAt ARl LYDF B Holst 4kt ottt
Y Qutst, aotut, F2f 2lE, A, 2|ut, Lt o} G}
b EH0|A| : http://www.ghalymedicalgroup.com/
A7
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<AtR : KOTRA 710|2 2oz

o Cairo Festical City Mall

EAYH 0|2
=AM Ring Rd., Cairo Festival City, New Cairo, Cairo governorate
EH[0]7]| http://www.cairofestivalcity.com/en/MALL/
= in] 'O‘Iitoli Yo S0{M chF 2 28 20|Ct. IKEA, Carrefour, ALXEEH S CHYSH O Y S ER5HD
UL
o City Star Mall
SAH 70|12
=N Omar Ibn El-Khattab, Masaken Al Mohandesin, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
EH 02| http://www.citystars-heliopolis.com.eg/en
S| n ] 2[RI 2|A 20| U= =T SO0t QB 2E[HEAE|AE}, 22|60 o S = 1™l ULt

[

o Mall of Egypt

ZAIH 10|12
=M Giza- Al Wahat Al Baharia, Giza Governorate
EHO|Z| http://www.mallofegypt.com/
B2 713 2|%40]l Y =8t BOICH ALY A7| 22 HIZ3) Crerst 224 40| Uk,
<At2¢ : KOTRA 7|0|2 22>
- 4B

o Carrefour City Center

=AY

sto|2



http://www.cairofestivalcity.com/en/MALL/
http://www.citystars-heliopolis.com.eg/en
http://www.mallofegypt.com/
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El-Basatin Sharkeya, El-Basatin, Cairo Governorate 11432

g MEE oY, MM S 2HE AR ES HIR 24E ML ES TOHSIC
H|22 oHQIS0| CiHq H=ot= OC| 20| /U= O OIE
o Tomato
EAY 7t0|2
=0 Cairo Governorate, Al Maadi, No.1 Nerco Commercial B/D st.232 Degla Maadi, Cairo degla
zg AMRE 24E Sh= A= E T, SAjEE AE SZ0| s HE oLt
HI22 oIQI=0| TiH H=st= Ot 2| Hof| 2{x|sf QUL
o Seoudi
EAY 10|12
=AM Building 14, street 205, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 11432, Egypt
g A=RE oY, MM 5 2A4E A EES HIR 24 YWEHES THoRSct
=l A|eld ofzlolct

o Gourmet Maadi Degla Store

ZAH 7to|2
=M Street 218, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
He ARE 1Y, MM, 87 5 24E A=ES Tofstch
S oHRIS0| ChH AHFESh= Ot 2|0 /2|8 AL

o

o Metro Market

ZAY 7to|2
= Street 233, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
He MRS 1Y, WM 5 24E A=RES IR 4S5 JEES TOHSC
Hl A|Q13 opAlo|CH

o ESRAA MARKET

=AY

E

N
re

1st floor, flat No.1, Building 13, Street 204, Maadi, Cairo




G ARE 5, 55, 421, 20, iF, 230, #4423 S5 oSttt
Hl st +20-101-764-4239

- 7|Et HelA|H

o Allegria Golf Club

At2Y : KOTRA 710|2 2 &>

=AY 7|AF
=M Al Sheikh Zayed, Giza Governorate
Z 0| https://www theallegriacairo.com/
HIL E|E}Q ofjeF : +20-122-377-9788

o Dreamland

SAH 0|2
ZA Alwahat Road, Dreamland City, Cairo- Egypt
E (0|7 http://www.dreamlandgolf.com/home
24 710|220 A5t ST 2

o AR|2t A= 28 (Gezira Sports Club)

SAH 10|12
=N Gezira St, Giza Governorate
EH 02| http://geziraclub.club/index.php/en/897-2/
A4 ZamalekOl| 2|2|gt S8f AX= MIE
H|2 S|HAH = 2

o Maadi Sports and Yacht Club

SAH 0|2
A Dmshek, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Al Maadi, Cairo Governorate
E 0| https://m.facebook.com/pages/Maadi-sports-and-yacht-club/211337185547385
AOH Maadiof| ?{2|et S& AZ = MIE
S| n ] A2 2



https://www.theallegriacairo.com/
http://www.dreamlandgolf.com/home
http://geziraclub.club/index.php/en/897-2/
https://m.facebook.com/pages/Maadi-sports-and-yacht-club/211337185547385

o JW Marriott Mirage

SAY Fto|2
A Ring Road- Mirage City- P.O.Box 427, Heliopolis, Cairo, 11757 Egypt
E4[0]7| http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
AN 5o 20| R|ot SHZ, Z2Y GYM & Z4Z HOA LD ER
o Wadi Degla
SAH 0|12
EH 02| http://www.wadidegla.com/
AN ool 2x|et S8 A= HIE
H|2 M=z 2Y

o Palm Hills Golf Views

ZAH 7H0|Z (7|2
S Giza Governorate, First 6th of October
EHO|Z| https://www.palmhills-golf.com/golf_home.php

o Newgiza Golf Club

=AY 710|2 (=712}
ZA New Giza Rd, First 6th of October, Giza Governorate 11211
E 0| http://www.newgizagolf.com/
"l 201949 @&

o Katameya Heights Golf &amp; Tennis Resort

SAY 7102 (5710|2)
=N Gamal Abdel Naseer St, Katameya Heights Cairo Governorate 11771
EH 02| http://katameyaheights.com/
b 43} +20-2-2758-0512 - 17

Ol : enquiries@katameyaheights.com

o Katameya Dunes Golf &mp; Social club



http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
http://www.wadidegla.com/
https://www.palmhills-golf.com/golf_home.php
http://www.newgizagolf.com/
http://katameyaheights.com/

=AY 7t0|2(w7t0|=)

=N Third New Cairo, Cairo Governorate
Emo|Z| http://www_katameyadunes.com/
H 3} +20-100-008-4588 / +20-122-428-4882
|

0|H|¥ : golf@katameyadunes.com

At2Y : KOTRA 710|2 2 &>

3R A2y 229
SEAg(A0A 2024-01-08 2024-01-08
dzol d 2024-01-25 2024-01-25
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O|EY OmE=Z 2024-04-12 2024-04-10
A|LIO[BHE sfe| & 2024-04-25 2024-04-25
e 2024-05-01 2024-05-01
5|4 2024-06-20 2024-06-16
ARl & 2024-06-30 2024-06-30
Ol=& M35 2024-07-07 2024-07-07
ol g 2024-07-23 2024-07-23
F=E(E=) 2024-08-15 2024-08-15
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http://www.katameyadunes.com/

10. KOTRA £<j 2 Ot

o 0|2 R (EQE2, 7I1E2E FH& &E)

oo

A Y b

op>

z 2|
o KOTRA Cairo(Commercial Office of Korean Embassy)
o FA ! 44 Palestine St., 1st Floor, New Maadi, Cairo, Egypt
o s} +20 (2) 2754-5319 /5329
o E-mail: ktccairo@kotra.or.kr
« CHok, ZO|AFEHO)| Ciet 4155t B S S|USHHL O Z AN 20| BT 2%, KOTRA 2HEA} 24 HAIH 0|8 HE
- KOTRA 2YUEZ} 24 H 2 (https://www kotra.or.kr/index.do) & AICto| 2o| MLt S22l 5 2R Jis

o 2ozt oLl hitp://www kotra.or kr/KBC/cairo/KTMIUIO10M.html

X

3Y-F9& 0ls
710|2 A2 A|LHO|IA & 208 AL &= Ot (Maadi) Z|<0f| A5t QICH 710|2 ZA|2&~2 ot 7t o 30km A2 ElA|2
O|s5ts 20| 71 Ma|stH, 222 2 250IH2E LHQ| 7 (4 8~12E 21, 2{ A0t ZLEH) 7t 2 G5iCt orl S0 M THAME|AE of
oFot0d 0|85t = ZH2(0f 1~27] 22| 191 7|Z22 620IH2E LHR|(2F 20~25521)7F ~AQEICH & LYMH|A= 2442 HE
7+SSICh (St of|of SHIE MetHZ: 19970) R OS2 A= 2[4 SHF 0= 0f 20| Y| 0{OF Sh=8F £HRO|Lt 2| 2|
QoA 235N of|etst= Z40] QFASICE
Y2 ot Y HAECH= B2| 40l 0|8 712t QHM S 2ol ADEE OfZ2|A(0|4Ql UberE AFESI0 2= YWHE =0, St=
O| 717t EHA|2} H| ST A215HH EITH SRS 207t 52 2|0 KOTRA CairoE A5, E2I0|HE £& 4= AUCH AlZtCh
o 9|2 JtA0| wjoict Ct2L| &0l 5 0| 25H{0F St KOTRA R4A2Z| M Al, ME MO El-Basatin0|2H= 2| HO| Q=2 &015}
1 GFEstet Uber B Al A3E{01E 3T 42| SEFAHYOIM EEotH Tt S FAHZ0IM Uber 7|At2t3 ARSI £22 Ef2t
= HAIE

FHHHO| Zg A, A 7| A0l OIC[(Maadi), Af2[0F H2|AEI(OLE0] : ) 2 T2 AEIRl AES(Palestine/Falasteen Street),
23t AZGSHH = 292 HE AUl RS 242 GUPCO(Gulf of Suez Petroleum Company) 7t QUCH T AERI AE
2ol Iz[s Z 2ol WA =S T2 HAYE R e X HUHE HS0|M 710|2 RS 2 4 Ut

Fo d=2 H LB AESI} Street 2730] 2t ZHO| 2 2[o A0, F240[ A= &M A=0[1, A= ¢ L=
OilTech2til 20f g, FHHU2 i U= 150/t o= 7|Z22& 330[0, G, ME0| 23l L2HO|E0M 1& HES +2H &
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11. A8 &

HAIZY

712|712 A)

A

o T =
Cairo
| jonal .
HACE 2023-11-13 ~ 2023-11-15 nternationa EGM Organizer
Conference
Center (CICQ)
Egypt
. International Trade Fair
Cairo ICT 2023-11-19 ~ 2023-11-22 Exhibition Center International
(EIEC)
InterC:al;(i)onal Printing Industries
Techno Print 2023-11-23 ~ 2023-11-26 CO-0OP
Conference

Center (CICC)

Association (TAG)

Handling Expo

2023-11-30 ~ 2023-12-03

Cairo
International
Conference
Center (CICQ)

IFG

Airtech Expo

2023-11-30 ~ 2023-12-03

Cairo
International
Conference
Center (CICC)

IFG

MacTech Expo

2023-11-30 ~ 2023-12-03

Cairo
International
Conference
Center (CICQ)

IFG

Egypt Defence Expo (EDEX)

2023-12-04 ~ 2023-12-07

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center

Arabian World
Events (AWE)

(EIEQ)
Cai .
Inter:;t[(i)onal Strategic
Cairo WoodShow 2023-12-07 ~ 2023-12-10 Exhibitions &amp;
Conference Conferences
Center (CICC)
Egypt
. . International
Pacprocess Middle East Africa 2023-12-12 ~ 2023-12-14 Exhibition Center Konzept
(EIEC)
Egypt
Food Africa 2023-12-12 ~ 2023-12-14 International Konzept

Exhibition Center
(EIEC)




Egy Home Tex

2023-12-15 ~ 2023-12-17

Cairo
International
Conference
Center (CICQ)

Vision Fairs

The International

Cairo Group for
International Fair Organizing
PLASTEX 2024-01-09 ~ 2024-01-12 Ground (Nasr Exhibitions (IGM)
City) - Grain Tech
Egypt
Egypt
EGYPES 2024-02-19 ~ 2024-02-21 International DMG Events
Exhibition Center
(EIEQ)
Egypt
International Crose Fairs
A -10-12 ~ 2024-10- -~ .
grena 2024-10-12 ~ 2024-10-14 Exhibition Center Organizers
(EIEQ)
Interc:;t[(i)onal Pyramids
Cairo Fashion &amp; Tex Expo 2024-02-22 ~ 2024-02-24 International
Conference Grou
Center (CICC) P
Egypt
Middle East Coatings Show 2024-04-16 ~ 2024-04-08 International DMG Events
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)
Egypt
Watrex Expo 2024-04-28 ~ 2024-04-30 International Al Awael

Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Our Factory Expo

2024-05-04 ~ 2024-05-06

Cairo
International Fair
Ground (Nasr
City)

Sama Marketing
Business SMB Co.

Egypt Cybersecurity & mp; Data

Egypt
International

Intelligence Systems (CDIS) Expo 202305716 ~ 2023-05-18 Exhibition Center TriTech
(EIEQ)
Cairo
Afro Plast Expo 2023-05-18 ~ 2023-05-21 International Vision Fairs
Conference

Center (CICQ)

Africa Food Manufacturing

2024-05-26 ~ 2024-05-28

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets




The Design Show

2024-05-23 ~ 2024-05-25

Cairo
International
Conference
Center (CICQ)

International
Conferences
&amp; Exhibitions
Company (ICEC)

Egypt Global
International Conference
Africa Health E -06-01 ~ -06-
rica Health ExCon 2024-06-01 ~ 2024-06-03 Exhibition Center Management
(EIEQ) (GCM)
Egypt
Egypt Infrastructure &amp; Water 2024-06-25 ~ 2024-06-27 Iqtgrhat|0na| DMG Events
Expo Exhibition Center
(EIEC)
Egypt
The Big 5 Construct Egypt 2024-06-25 ~ 2024-06-27 International DMG Events

Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Pharmaconex

2024-09-08 ~ 2024-09-10

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets

Sahara Exhibition

2024-09-15 ~ 2024-09-17

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets

Cityscape Egypt

2024-09-25 ~ 2024-09-28

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets

Ceramica Market

2024-11-02 ~ 2024-11-05

Cairo
International
Conference
Center (CICQ)

Green Land

Auto Tech Egypt

2024-11-17 ~ 2024-11-19

Cairo
International
Conference
Center (CICC)

Informa Markets

Egypt Energy

2024-11-26 ~ 2024-11-28

Cairo
International Fair
Ground (Nasr
City)

Informa Markets
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